

From: s 9(2)(a)
To: [Fast Track Consenting](#)
Cc: s 9(2)(a)
Subject: RE: [COMMERCIAL]COVID-19 Recovery (Fast Track Consenting Act) 2020 - Request for further information
Date: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 9:13:42 am
Attachments: [image009.png](#)
[image011.png](#)
[image012.png](#)
[image013.png](#)
[image014.png](#)
[image015.png](#)
[Funding Letter.pdf](#)
[Geoff Cawson & Luke Taylor Profiles.pdf](#)

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING

This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra care when clicking on any links or opening any attachments.

Morena

Further to your email and letter we **attached** the following:

- A profile of the applicants with their experience and examples of recent projects (built or under construction).
- A letter from a funder regarding the financing for this project.
- We confirm that 11 Fleet Limited be the sole applicant for the project. The director of 11 Fleet Limited is Geoff Cawson.
- We confirm that owner of the project site (shown on the titles as Fleet Limited) and the applicant(s) are one in the same. The reference to Fleet Limited on the title is incorrect and it should be 11 Fleet Limited.

Kind regards | Nga mihi nui

Michael Campbell | [Director](#) | [BREP \(Hons\)](#) | [MNZPI](#)

Campbell Brown Planning Limited

Level 2, 46 Brown Street, Ponsonby | PO Box 147001, Ponsonby, Auckland 1144

Cell s 9(2)(a) | DDI - Ph 09 394 1696 | Ph 09 378 4936 | s 9(2)(a) |
www.campbellbrown.co.nz



DISCLAIMER: This electronic message together with any attachments is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, do not copy, disclose or use the contents in any way. Please also advise us by return e-mail that you have received the message and then please destroy. We are not responsible for any changes made to this message and/or any attachments after sending. We use virus scanning